Klemstine, Evelyn R. (HQ-WBH10)

From: Klemstine, Evelyn R. (HQ-WBH10)

-Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:56 PM

To: Howard, Thomas J. (HQ-WAH10)

Cc: Payson, Dahnelle (HQ-WBH10)

Subject: Areas of Concern Expressed by the Staff Related to VITS
Tom,

During our April 11th Senior Staff Meetling | stated that several of the OA Program Directors, or their staff,
expressed concern about some of the statements that the Administrator made during the April 10th VITS. You
asked that [ write you an email outlining those concerns. I asked that those Program Directors send me an email

* with the concerns sothat T could provide you a single product. Below (almost verbatim with some editorial

changes) are the concerns that were emailed to me. Evelyn

Concerns Related to Ou.r Audits and Products

1. The perception that the Administrator will not consider (or take action on) any finding that will not result in savings of at
least $1 billion. This is a minimum level that almost no IG can ever achieve. It is even more disenheartening glven that
NASAS budget is only $16 billion per year.

2. |t appears the‘Admlmstrator is not interested in operational audits where englneerlng decision may be challenged or
questioned. What does that mean as it relates to the types of audit we may be doing in the upcoming year. What does

that mean for our Space Ops Dlrectorate

"-3. The Administrator's assertion that the auditors do not have sufficient intelligenbe to audit in technical areas and that he

will not consider recommendations resuiting from audit work on technical issues.

4. The Administrator's implication that our audits should not be questioning NASA management decisions because NASA

" managers know better than the auditors.

Concerns Related to the Actual Execution of the VITS

1. There is a feeling it was not appropriate for Moose to be present, if the Administrator was really interested in hearing
open and honest comments from the staff. One of the allegations against Moose was that he created a hostile work
environment. Therefore, did Administrator really expect to get open and honest questions in that forum.

2. Staff members have express concerns that there is such a wide disparity between the Administrator’'s recommendation
and the Integrity Committee’s position that the disciplinary action by the Administrator is not adequate. As a result, there
may be another investigation by Congress and this matter will continued to be played out in the media.

3. It appears the Administrator did not address the issue of a lack of independence. The fact the Administrator has

' decided to send Moose to training and to provide a mentor or coach could also raises independence questions. The public

perception will be that the IG is beholding to the Administrator for saving his job. in a situation like this, can the IG
objectively audit and investigate programs and projects under the Administrator responsibility.



Areas of Concern Expressed by the Staff

It appears the Administrator is not interested in operational audits where engineering
decision may be challenged or questioned. What does that mean as it relates to the types
of audit we may be doing in the upcoming year. What does that mean for our Space Ops
Directorate.

There is a feeling it was not appropriate for Moose to be present, if the Administrator was
really interested in bearing open and honest comments from the staff. One of the
allegations against Moose was that he created a hostile work environment. Therefore, did
Administrator really expect to gel open and honest questions in that forum.

There is also a feeling that executives are not being held to the same standards as lower
level employees. In some cases, staff members have expressed a feeling apathy or low
morale. What difference does any of this makes. The decision has been made and it
appears things will remain the same.

Staff members have express concermns that there is such a wide disparity between the

‘Administrator’s recommendation and the Integrity Committee’s position that the

disciplinary action by the Administrator is not adequate. As a result, there may be

another investigation by Congress and this matter will continued to be played out in the
media. '

It appears the Administrator did not address the issue of a lack of independence. The fact
the Administrator has decided to send Moose to training and to provide a mentor or coach
could also raise independence questions.  The public perception will be that the IG 1s’
beliolding to the Administrator for saving his job. In a situation like this, can the IG

objectively audit and investigate programs and projects under the Administrator
responsibility.



Aq(L ""—-\./{r

Al T ands McJTD ZQ//D/JH 220
/”{C{) |/\'/!-<1 'th' ' 1
M6
)Q_,e_jf_-@\_«_y_\____u_g.e AIJ 1 z\‘:-\ a’)JV\-( ‘
—_— C&—W Fal 7 I/I.)__'}I‘v Jl‘l)—*j A /l&(.]’l nf /mﬁj.e .\'/J o [D"\//;z/}
— f t - 7 L/: ,/ £ 7
J‘( ; ‘ng-f?/ :
_ /ﬂ, b Siaal Cvydeec. H, o gesuc L2005 tond. ,-m{%
_oF /z.«-awalr,- SMﬁJ(r\l/lbl;.-ﬂ .
— ﬂr_ﬂ _4;)1/*{ Qb /m./ =Yk f-ré.ﬁ[“ / oA (2 TS
/ A 3™ » 7 7 =
AA} é /'%;’g:gz’uq/{'hj {Am"?)uw A Lo Aoy A-\.‘¢ 4 '/\//-(\ '|L v L\-
. JJ o Wf‘—‘“ﬂ"—
F‘ks«ma /f LAl & Al 5% fem A ’\I"ﬂ\ .
L 7 ‘ oy . T )
~— —'{Ju#_ Ll A poossells LA e 5 £ [ gepe b
J > T - i
Jad NN L A»-z( {p-;/ oFE o Frmoee
.ll A L)
- P RPN N BT, 'LAJ&'.'lL‘/m ). f'a"‘l.. ’JL"-P"C ~ 7 W \
U S 7 N T ’

(A 8 ) )

P YN T e Moase

5
= latx Nnte d o pgnmire fg;_r-,u- -.(*/( ”"(/A’«mﬁ
Lo T <h"—~. "/L;u. '5'7/-05 '’ s
— . . = . J _ I« oy
N ”73»; N S ~|Ca,f To Mosse Moo ooy L. P
Jl sl A oA L34 ’ .
! laax A 2 A B /"Loéw L
MG - ,/w./f PR/ . e bafliren @ N ek
th*f vt
o tent ceninds A s o F No >l fp g
=Tl shawld  Stick edh gy opi) | pepecs) Fond
Lokl - /_,._,z_ty_b_zfj;/\ Yool G )ﬁ_.g) et

[ . ~\{(bQG&-§‘Q"\’\ﬁ



ViTS - April 10, 2007

Notes from Karen VanSant regarding Videotape

| attended the 010G Staff Meeting ViTS on April 10, 2007 at 1:30 p.m. cenural in the
Marshall ViTS room. building 4200 room 106.

When we (members of the OJG staff and 1) arrived at the ViTS room, there was a large
notice on the screen that participants should be aware that a VIT5 location was taping the
meeting. 1 inquired about taping since we had 3 auditors ( Gene Lindley, Gary Clark, and
3arbara Deluca) out of the office. Mike McDonald (MSFC VITS room operator), said he
was surprised that i1 was being taped and he called NASA Headquarters to confirm (his
end of the call was witnessed by me, Susan Aggen, Susan Ruhlman, and other attendees)
— from what we got from Mike’s end of the conversation, he was glven the ok 1o tape the
ViTS. Mike provided me with the tape immediately following the V iTS.

On Wednesday morming (April 11) around 8:00 am. Mike called me and said that HQ
decided it should not have been taped and that all copies should be retrieved and
destroyed. I mentioned that our auditors (Lindley, Clark and Deluca) were just about to
review it. He said that should not be a problem and asked that I return it after they had
seen it. They viewed the tape immediately after my discussion with Mike, on the
TV/VCR in the MSFC OIG office. After they viewed the tape, I personally handcarried
it to Mike McDonald in the ViTS room in building 4200, room 106. While I was in his
office, adjacent to the ViTS room, I witnessed Mike smashing the tape cartridge with a
wooden board (shelf board). The tape was destroyed at approximately 8:50 a.m.

I ényone needs information from the MSFC ViTS room operator — his name is Michae]

McDonald and his number is (256) 544-7726.




Dee, ' than):s. I jurt ta’l] ed wu_h Maaeline quuL how. to proceed ‘on thism. Tom .

! WARNING ! This email 'lnc:? aalng any attachments is 1ntcnded only for a.uthoa.lved

v‘ec:plent_ﬂ _Becipi ents may. only forward . r-":Llﬂ.ﬂ‘ov'mmt:.on as autnorlzed Thiis ‘email may
c¢ontain non- pabl:.c :Lnforrndtl’ Ll is "Law- Pnfoa.ccment ens:Ltlve v uGengsitive but

© Unclassified, " -or otherwise LLL;jE:CL to the Plnvacy BCL. and/or lﬁgal and other applicable
! , perllcgcs that 1e¢=Lr1ct ’elcasc without appropriate legal auLhorJ.Ly and clearance.
“nccordingly, the use;- dlssemlnatlon dlstllbutlon or 1eprodu_ ticon of- this :mfon_matlon to
_ -or by unautho ized or.. uni tenaed 1ec1plents, includi u 1'ot _1 "'m:.ted to non N]-OA
! "'-.1ec1p1en1_s, may be- unlawf o : : -

'.Sent from my Blacl Belry ereless Handheld

- Oa.a.glnal Me=sage' :
' F1 om: Wyatt, Rhodesia’ (HQ_ WAHlO)
“To: Howard, Thomas Ji ]
.. Se Tue Apr 17  14:15:
_'Subj ect: FW: VITS

v

WARNING ! This emai

_‘FJ_:'c_Jm Campbell

' Sent: Tuesday; April 1 7 :
To: Rogers, Karem. L. I . o) [NASHO] o , . ' .
Cc: Wyatt, Rhodes:La (HQ WAHlO) ‘Thomas, Joel (1-]Q—_WAH:LO~) S . T
Subject: RE: VITS ' ‘ e L : o

'arén, umry I mcrﬂ.loned it to Joel Thonmas and Dee Wyatt who are chec]rlng w1th IG/DTG to

'ccc if it is necessary for the mlss:Lng OIG membe:: to. V:Lew it .. “Will let you }*now when I
do .thks Mike
L WERWING ! Tnls ema¢1 Ancluding any attachments is 1ntenc1ed only for authorized

nts may only foa_wo.rd this information’ as authorlzed This email may
:contain non- puullf" nformation. thc.t is "Law nnLov’cemr-nt Sénsitive," "Sensitive but
Unclassified, " or- othem*lse subject n_o' the Pr'yacy ‘Ect and/or legal and other’ aprJ_L:Lr*able
privileges that lE:Sl_'rlCt ‘rélease without “appropriate.legal- authority and clearance.
“Ec CO”O.l'l’lGly,v . c11ss«:.m:Lm:d:1 on; d.lstr_butlcm or reproduction of this information to
‘o7 by unauth o but not limited to non-KNAESA

recipients. Recipi
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Bi Mike - I left you twovv0jce mails but wanted to th an email also. Is there .
a VITs tape from. laSE weaP;" : : ‘ ’

Thanl.s.

faren Rogers Col ) S /
Program kssistant . ‘ B
NASA, pffice of: Inspect01 Fenera]
Olflcc of Investwga iong. -
Greenbelt, MD 20771 -

udlng any attachments is Wntended only £o1 - authorlzed

ts may only ‘forward this information as authorlzed This: emall may
on: that is "Law Eniorcement Sensitive, "Scn51t1ve but -
ubject to the Prlvacy Act and/or legal ‘and other, applicable
e’ without approprlate legal auth011ty ahd clealance
I_on, distributicn or’ 1eproduct1 ] ]
' recip1ents, 1nc1ud1ng but not’l'i'”“

IUWERNING ! T
rec1p1ent° Rec1p1
contain non- pub
Uncla551fled

'1eges that

C‘lSO O)ENASHQ] [ﬁailﬁofdoseph.AfS@hbﬁpér@nasa‘gov]

ro _ngers, Kalen
Subject: RE: VITS:®

(’Ol) 286 0°55 Iay

| WARNING ! ThlS emall cludlng any aLtachments is intended only for authorized
-1c01p¢ent . Rec] ts yronly forward this information as auth01lzed This email may -
contain non- publlc 1n£01matlon that is "Law.Enforcement Sensitive,! "Sensitive but .
Unclassified,! or oLherw1se subject to the Privacy Act and/or legal and other applicable
privileges that restrict Felease without appropriate legal authority and clearance.
Accordingly, the use, dissemination, distribution or reproductiomn of this information to
_or by unauthorized or unintended vcc1p1ent Jncludlng but not llmltcd to non- ~NESA
rcc*plean, may. be' unlawfu] . .

--:--Origimal Message---- -

From: Xaren Rogers [mailto:Karen.L.Rogers@nasa.gov]
Sent: ‘Friday, }pr11 1 2007.9:52 BM

;IQ:ﬁSChqpp61, Joseph . (GSFC-19OQO)[NASHQ] .
‘Subject: Re: VITS L - o

7e_Campbell - he is out tbday on leave. Do you need to know before

_sgugff
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in:. our discussion last night and I apologlze. 'Truth is,jI am’
f "eddltlon" to ' the letter.

I don't ‘see thelvalue or utlllty ofvadoptlng the

A R 2 A N
ggestlon" afd 0L

Who' will be 1nﬁﬁteo *Only the HQ 16 staff?

The entlre 200 st ff}from

ot going 1nto the "det
elng able to answer - "N

‘Te?call a "spec1al me
2 all undercut Moo

%ReCLal meetlng én_
the center of the

: p@%ed coa, ands I do

Michael. C: Wholley )
,_NASA General Counsel ,

.300'E Street, SW - L
"Wgshlngton, D.C. 20546- 0001

¥

TEL: 202-358-2450

FAX: 202-358- 3741
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00); Sefton, Keith Thomas (HQ-MA000)

*r all records related to the VITS, Wthh I belleve covers all .
L I recon51der w1th our: Counsel, and modify our request as
: Have a good weekend Tom

_ medlum, but
appr01pr1at

_hﬁﬁhqﬂéé-(HQ%MAOOO)

Mlchael C. Wholley
- NASA General Counsel
.202 358 2450

Michael C. Wholley - o o TR T
NASA General Counsel = , _ ) . _ . q&:" é>
300 E Street SW. - : N ' : _ : & & ﬁbl

Washlngtop, D.C. 20546-0001 . : . @

EL: 202-358-2450

AX: 202-358-2741




Donovan, Catherine (HQ-MA000)

From: Berger, Fred (HQ-LD070){InDyne, Inc]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 4:58 PM

To: Sefton, Keith Thomas (HQ-MAQDQOO)

Cc: Stewart, Harold E. (HQ-LG020); 'Sefton, Keith (ksefton@hqnasa.gov)'; Japngie, Len A, (HQ-
: A:D070)[InDyne, Inc]; Newell, Les (HQ-LDO70)

Subject: o RE Apnl 10th Recordings

!, LS o~
At about 8:15 a.m. ol We'aﬁesﬁayNAprn 11 2007, | received a call from Paul Morrell. During that phone conversation Paul
asked me 1o contact m)ﬁcoumerpart @t ﬁ)e Centers to find out if those who recorded the meeting still had their recordings,
or if they could retrieve them C pafil; wamed/?je to ask them to erase videotapes or shred DVDs of their recordings.

X.' A Efl
| contacted all the video telgconferce‘ﬁ%mg coore)w,nators and operators at the participating sites and | found out that only a
few sites had recorded the meemga T pse did record the meeting eventually told me they either still had the
Jl ves or shredded the DVD recordings without having given them to their

recording, in which case they e{gse th
Customers, or that they retrieve {the jeccffdmgs anq;[hen erased the tapes or shredded the DVDs.
s

”X 4:::;;: *““?
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From: Sefton, Keith Thomas (HQ-MA00D) % %
Senf: Monday, April 30, 2007 6:56 AM .
To: Berger, Fred (HQ-LD070)[InDyne, Inc] (p v, Q}L
Cc: Stewart, Harold E. (HQ-LG020); Sefton, Kejth (ksefton@hqnasa gov)
Subject: RE: April 10th Recordings : 3
Mr. Berger

ey T P e
(With, of course, the concurrence of your CO\"’ER,&;ng hopéfully not as an unreasonably long
tasking) Would you mind setting forth in your own wcirdg,zthe[ exact chain of events concerning
the recall and destruction of recordings made at NASA\‘CepEers of the April 10th ViTS?

,ﬁ‘w “ t i ;;,:(‘ e

it would be helpful to receive this recap today, if that ls?all p,osspblé.y

Thank you,

ileith Sefton

From: Berger, Fred (HQ-LDO70)[InDyne, Inc]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 2:42 PM

To: Stewart, Harold E. (HQ-L.G020)

Cc: Sefton, Keith Thomas (HQ-MAQO0OO)
Subject: April 10th Recordings

Harold,

The NASA Headquarters Video Teleconferencing Service (ViTS) uses two means to record conferences on Customer
request.

We use a COTS Samsung DVD recorder, model DVD-R130. This machine uses DVD-R or DVD-RW video disks only.
This machine has no resident storage capability (no internal hard drive or other memory device) and it cannot retain audio
or video program content.



We also use a standard JVC model SR-S365U VHS video tape recorder for back-up recordings in case a DVD recording
is faulty. This machine also lacks an internal memory capability to store program content,

our procedure with the recordings is as follows: After a meeting has been recorded, the DVD recording is checked and, if
(is not faulty, it is provided to the person who requested the recording. Then the vtdeotape is returned to stock for
erasure and reuse. That is what was done on April 10th with the videotape used for the conference in which Mike Griffin

talked to the |G staff. ;\
PRt
Please contact me n‘ you mega}further information.  Fred

k®) ‘C
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The HQ1 Room seats“up toﬂ5 p;op 3
The HQ2 Room seats\ upeto BDfe@pleé,g
#},v o‘(‘\ (,r"“ \,:w

For tours or other services: cap‘tac?

tuse,
Office Phone........... 202- 35@,\01736 G
VITS Scheduling.... 202-358 8{5@ (o8 ‘z@
Office E-Maﬂ .......... vits@hq.n¥sa @c.’}fv (ﬁ ‘gﬁﬁ
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